

Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council The Village Hall Draycott Road Southmoor OX13 5BY w: www.kbsparishcouncil.org.uk e: clerk@kbsparishcouncil.org.uk

t: 07908 472827

# KINGSTON BAGPUIZE WITH SOUTHMOOR PARISH COUNCIL MEETING OF 6 MARCH 2023 6.30pm Swallow Room, Village Hall

#### **AGENDA**

- **221. Apologies:** council to receive apologies for absence and to approve reasons for absence where appropriate.
- 222. Reports from District Councillor Cllr Eric Batts and County Councillor Juliette Ash.
- 223. Public Participation: an adjournment of 20 minutes to allow the public to ask questions.
- 224. Approval of minutes of the meeting of 6 February 2023.
- 225. Clerk's report
- 226. Declarations of interest:
- 227. Planning Applications for consideration:
  - **a.** P22/V3022/HH, Stonechats Faringdon Road Southmoor Abingdon OX13 5BH, Proposed porches, replacement garage and internal alterations (deadline for comments, 24 Feb).
  - b. P23/V0435/LDP Kingston Bagpuize Business Park Kingston Bagpuize OX13 5AS. This application seeks confirmation that a material start, in accordance with the terms of the extant planning permission (LPA ref P20/V0200/FUL), has been made and the planning permission has therefore been preserved in perpetuity.
  - **c.** P23/V0431/HH, 18 Cherry Tree Close Southmoor Abingdon OX13 5BE, Reinstate the balcony that was removed approximately 10 years ago to make roof repairs with an additional cladded screen.
- **228.** Planning Applications results: P22/V0248/O Land East of Kingston Bagpuize, update.

- 229. Date for next Planning Committee meeting to be agreed.
- **230.** Request for further meeting from Nicholas King Homes: council to resolve whether to set up a meeting in light of expression of intention to submit a planning application on land north of Springhill.
- 231. Meeting with Catesby Estates: council to consider reversal of decision not to meet with Catesby Estates following advice from senior planning officer.
- 232. Transfer of parcel of land at Bloor Homes (for youth hut). Council to acknowledge offer to transfer land and if so instruct clerk to engage solicitor to act for parish council (fees to be covered by Bloor Homes).
- **233. Accounts:** the council to approve payments presented by the clerk, and acknowledge receipts

#### a. Payments

Councillors provided with a list of payments for the month for approval which will be shown on the minutes of this meeting.

#### b. Receipts

Dut	Method of	_	D. C. H.	Amount
Date	Receipt	From	Details	(£)
28/02/2023	BACs	Sports Field Assoc	Repayment for gas bill	117.21

- 234. Councillors to be appointed to authorise the month's online payments.
- 235. Recreation and Play Facilities:
  - a. Report from Cllr Weeks
  - **b.** Council to consider the recommendations of the RFC for various quotations that address several open actions
- 236. Pavilion opening: update on timings and arrangements. Signage design and quotes to be approved.
- **237.** Fire safety policy (pavilion): council to consider adopting the policy as advised in the fire safety audit and as prepared by the clerk.
- 238. Proposal to install further dog bin on corner of Witney Road/Collington Way: council to consider this proposal for dog waste provision for those walking through or out of Kingston Park development.
- **239.** Wellington Way public open space garden project: council to resolve whether to accept redesign and proposals for landscaping and features.
- 240. S106 art monies: proposal for bench trail through villages.
- 241. Data protection policy review
- **242. Speeding working party:** update from Cllr Smith on the forthcoming zoom meeting with Charles Pedrick about the use of ANPR cameras, showing live data, with the reports and how the system works.
- 243. Coronation event: council to agree budget and whether this can be taken from CIL monies. Update on arrangements to be given by CIIr Grant.

## 244. Donation application for consideration:

- a. Clean Slate (unspecified amount)
- **b.** Southmoor Baby & Toddler Group (£250, £50)
- **245. New footpath: c**ouncil to consider re-opening contact with the relevant landowner in respect of a proposed new footpath between Hanney Road and the existing path at Swannybrook farm linking up with Rectory Lane (268/3) as originally proposed by the Working Party in spring 2021.

### 246. Next meetings:

Monday 3 April

Annual meeting of the parish council – date to be agreed.

Annual parish meeting – date to be agreed.